STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR August 23, 1991 HOBBS. Névgsn\]nggg_:g‘l%?aa1.1gso
Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702
Attn: Al Bohling
Re: Recompletion from Arrowhead Grayburg to Eumont Y-SR-Qn 011

H.T. Mattern NCT-E #3-D
Sec. 12, T722S, R36E

Gentlemen:

We have assigned an oil allowable to the above-referenced well in the
Eumont Pool effective July 1, 1991. Since this well lies within an
established 440 ac Eumont proration unit it will be necessary for you
to make application to have this proration unit reduced by the deletion
of the 40 acres dedicated to the #3 well.

We have issued a gas supplement deleting this acreage and you will have
60 days in which to get this order amended. Failure to do so will result
in the cancellation of your allowable.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

P.S. Please file revised plats for H.T. Mattern NCT-E #10-N 1-22-36 &
#11-B 12-22-36 showing 400 acres.



